Trina Krider

From: Mark McDonald

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 12:34 PM
To: Trina Krider

Subject: FW: Sheraton Fairplex - Revised Proposal!

Mark W. McDenald

California, Nevada, Hawaii District of Hiwanis
District Secretary/Executive Director

8360 Red Oak St., Suite 201

Rancho Cucamonga, Ca. 91730

909-736-1703 Direct Dial

909-989-1500 Ext.103

909-989-7779 Fax

mark@cnhkiwanis.org

From: Prado, Wilson [mailto:Wilson.E.Prado@marriott.com]
Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 5:09 PM

To: Mark McDonald <mark@cnhkiwanis.org>

Subject: Sheraton Fairplex - Revised Proposal!

Hi Mark,

Here is the info, correct dates below!

Keeping my fingers crossed!

Thanks

Dates:
August 20 - 25, 2019

Room Block:
Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun
8/20/19 8/21/19 8/22/19 8/23/19 8/24/19 8/25/19
Room Block 10 100 150 150 125 6

Total: 541 room nights

Room Rate:

One Bedroom Suite - $153.00 Sgl/Dbl occupancy

Occupancy tax is currently 10.195% and will be added to the rate

Meeting Room Requirements:

Function Description Start — End Time | Function Space

Set Up

# PPL

Room Rental |



Tuesday, August 20, 2019

Office 24 hour hold Temecula
Storage 24 hour hold Ramona
Wednesday, August 21, 2019
Office 24 hour hold Temecula
Storage 24 hour hold Ramona
Exhibit Set up 24 hour hold Expo 8 Booths $1,000
General Session Set up 24 hour hold California Ballroom Theatre 750 $1,000
Breakout 8:00 AM —5:00 PM CC Boardroom Conference 30
Thursday, August 22, 2019
Office 24 hour hold Temecula
Storage 24 hour hold Ramona
Registration 7:00 AM —5:00 PM [Sonoma Prefunction Registration
Exhibits 7:00 AM —6:00 PM Expo 8 Booths $1,000
Breakout 1 8:00 AM —5:00 PM Sonoma 1 U-Shape 40
Breakout 2 8:00 AM —5:00 PM Sonoma 2 U-Shape 40
Breakout 3 8:00 AM —5:00 PM Sonoma 3 U-Shape 30
General Session 8:00 AM —5:00 PM | California Ballroom Theatre 750 $1,000
Breakout 4 1:00 PM - 4:00 PM Vineyard 3 & 4 See Diagram 70
Friday, August 23, 2019
Office 24 hour hold Temecula
Storage 24 hour hold Ramona
Registration 7:00 AM —5:00 PM | Sonoma Prefunction Registration
Breakfast 7:00 AM — 8:00 AM Napa Flow Through 60
Exhibits 7:00 AM — 6:00 PM Expo 8 Booths $1,000
Breakfast (Committee Mtg)| 8:00 AM —5:00 PM Leona Theatre 30
Breakout 1 8:00 AM —4:00 PM California 1 Theatre 250 $1,000
Breakout 2 8:00 AM —4:00 PM California 2 Theatre 250
Breakout 3 8:00 AM —4:00 PM California 3 Theatre 250
Breakout 10:30 AM —12:00 PM| Sonoma Ballroom See Diagram 100
Lunch 12:15PM - 1:45 PM Expo 8 Rounds 350
Saturday, August 24, 2019
Office 24 hour hold Temecula
Storage 24 hour hold Ramona
Breakfast 6:45 AM —8:00 AM Expo 8 Flow Through 300
Registration 7:00 AM —5:00 PM [Sonoma Prefunction Registration
Exhibits 7:00 AM - 6:00 PM Expo 8 Booths $1,000
Breakout 8:00 AM —5:00 PM Leona Theatre 30
Breakout 1 9:30 AM —12:00 PM California 1 Theatre 350 $1,000
Breakout 2 9:30 AM —12:00 PM California 2 Theatre 350
Breakout 3 9:30 AM —12:00 PM California 3 Theatre 350
Lunch 12:15 PM —2:00 PM Expo 8 Rounds 500
General Session 2:00 PM —4:45 PM | California Ballroom Existing
Breakout 2:00 PM —4:45 PM Sonoma 3 Classroom 30
Reception 6:00 PM —7:00 PM Expo 8 TBD 500
Dinner 7:00 PM —8:15 PM | California Ballroom Rounds 350
General Session 8:15 PM —9:30 PM | California Ballroom Existing 350
Reception 9:30 PM - 10:00 PM Sonoma 2&3 Reception 100

Sunday, August 25, 2019

2




Office 24 hour hold Temecula
Storage 24 hour hold Ramona
Breakfast 7:00 AM —8:30 AM Sonoma 1& Rounds 40
Breakout 9:00 AM —11:00 AM Sonoma 3 Conference 30

Special Concessions:
e Complimentary self-parking
e Complimentary shuttle to and from Ontario Airport based on availability and advanced reservation is required.
e One complimentary room for every 50 rooms actualized.
e One complimentary room for the President from Monday — Monday
e Up to (8) Staff rooms at $109.00 rate
e Ten upgrades to higher floor rooms with access to the Lounge.
e Ten complimentary amenities at Hotel’s choice.
e 21 day cut off
e Guaranteed 2018 menu pricing.
e Discounted meeting room rental of $8,000++ for the duration of the program.
e  Minimum F&B of $60,000 before service charge and tax.
e 80% attrition

Service charge is currently 23% and sales tax is currently 9.5%

Wheelchair lift — extra charge
Requested staging — extra charge

Let me know if you have any questions. Thank you!

MaryBeth

Wilson Prado | Account Executive
P: 805.206.5021 F: 805.830.0300
wilson.e.prado@marriott.com
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